ADDENDUM #1

“RFP #2021-04, Link Transit’s Demand Response DART Services for the
Leavenworth — Wenatchee Corridor

LINK TRANSIT
2700 Euclid Ave
Wenatchee, WA 98801

Date Prepared: August 30, 2021 Addendum #1

THE INFORMATION BELOW CONTAINS CORRECTIONS TO RFP #2021-04
AND SHALL BECOME PART OF THE ORIGINAL RFP DOCUMENT.

CORRECTIONS:

Technical Specifications
Link Transit will schedule all trips and provide the successful bidder a daily

manifest. For the past year, this corridor averaged approximately 30 60 one-way
trips per month week. Some trips are for persons in oversized mobility devices.

RFP 2021-04 SUBMITTED QUESTIONS:

See Attached Exhibit A

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO RETURN A SIGNED COPY OF
ADDENDUM NO. 1, ACKNOWLEDGING NOTIFICATION OF THE CHANGES,
ALONG WITH THEIR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL NO LATER THAN 1:00 P.M.,
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2021.
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Exhibit A

Link Transit RFP 2021-04 Link Transit’s Demand Response DART Services for the Leavenworth-

Wenatchee Corridor.
Submitted by: People for People 8/25/2021

Q: Who currently provides this service?

Link Transit.

Q: How many vehicles and drivers are needed to provide the level of service expected?

One to two.

Q: If Link Transit currently provides this service, would any of the existing drivers be available to
transfer to People For People to provide it?

Link is currently forcing work to meet its demand as a result choosing to subcontract. The
demand for this has increased as we expanded service areas and frequency while our workforce
has decreased. The contractor may choose to recruit Link staff and drivers during their off time.
Q: | saw in your RFP that during the past year there were 30 trips/month, how many trips were
provided prior to 2020? Trips per day of the week? Trips per time of day?

30 trips a month is an error, we consistently are providing 12 passengers more than 30 round
trips per week or 60 one way trips per week trips are between Cashmere and Wenatchee alone
most trips are Monday through Friday between 6:30AM-5 PM providing work trips to Stimilt,
CrunchPak, dialysis, Wenatchee valley clinic, Cashmere Convalescent

Additionally beyond that we have a few trips staying within Leavenworth after 5PM-9PM a few
days a week and a limited number of trips on Saturday and Sunday in the corridor.

Q: How many service hours/month have been used for this service last year? Also, how many
service hours/month prior to 2020?

Last year a number of these people could not travel

Our service does not split out these trips from our current service ie the trips are currently being
spread over a dozen vehicles and combined with other trips. We changed our service from 2020
expanded availability, frequency, and service area the result increased the number of eligible
riders for our service that was very limited prior to this change.

Q: How many service miles/month have been used for this service last year? Also, how many
service miles/month prior to 20207?

N/A see above.



